

This is a reference list formatted in the Leeds Harvard style. References are displayed in alphabetical order by author surname (or corporate author name).

Buynevich, I.V., Jol, H.M. and FitzGerald, D.M. 2009. Coastal environments. In: Jol, H.M. ed. *Ground penetrating radar: theory and applications*. [Online]. Amsterdam: Elsevier, pp.299-322. [Accessed 9 September 2025]. Available from: <https://app.knovel.com/s.v?vfTAfpK4>

Commented [EH1]: This is a chapter in an edited book.

Carrington, D. 2014. Almost 7,000 UK properties to be sacrificed to rising seas. *The Guardian*. [Online]. 28 December. [Accessed 9 September 2025]. Available from: <http://www.theguardian.com/environment/2014/dec/28/7000-uk-properties-sacrificed-rising-seas-coastal-erosion>

Commented [EH2]: This is an online newspaper article.

Karbassi, A.R., Tajziehchi, S. and Adib, N.F. 2016. Role of estuarine natural processes in removal of trace metals under emergency situations. *Global Journal of Environmental Science and Management*. [Online]. 2(1), pp.31-38. [Accessed 9 September 2025]. Available from: <https://doi.org/10.7508/gjesm.2016.01.004>

Commented [EH3]: This is a journal article with several authors.

National Trust. 2015. *Shifting shores: playing our part at the coast*. [Online]. Swindon: National Trust. [Accessed 9 September 2025]. Available from: <https://www.into.org/app/uploads/2022/09/nt-shifting-shores-a4.pdf>

Commented [EH4]: This is a report with a corporate author.

Shaw, R. ed. 2014. *Disaster recovery: used or misused development opportunity*. Tokyo: Springer.

Commented [EH5]: This is a print book.

Suwanprasit, C. 2015. Effects of near shore land-use dynamic on coastal erosion in Phuket, Thailand. In: *2015 IEEE International Geoscience and Remote Sensing Symposium, 26-31 July 2015, Milan*. New York: IEEE, pp.4832-4835.

Commented [EH6]: This is a conference paper.

Penning-Rowsell, E., Priest, S., Parker, D., Morris, J., Tunstall, S., Viavattene, C., Chatterton, J., and Owen, D. 2014. *Flood and coastal erosion risk management: a manual for economic appraisal*. [Online]. London: Routledge. [Accessed 9 September 2025]. Available from: <https://perlego.com/book/1627020/flood-and-coastal-erosion-risk-management-a-manual-for-economic-appraisal-pdf/>

Commented [EH7]: This is an e-book.

van Rijn, L.C. 2011a. Analytical and numerical analysis of tides and salinities in estuaries; part I: tidal wave propagation in convergent estuaries. *Ocean Dynamics*. [Online]. 61(11), pp.1719-1741. [Accessed 9 September 2025]. Available from: <https://doi.org/10.1007/s10236-011-0453-0>

Commented [EH8]: This reference and the one below it are by the same author and published in the same year, so they have a and b after the year to show which in-text citations are from which article. They are assigned letters in the order that they are first cited in your text.

van Rijn, L.C. 2011b. Coastal erosion and control. *Ocean & Coastal Management* [Online]. 54(12), pp.867-887. [Accessed 9 September 2025]. Available from: <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ocecoaman.2011.05.004>

